To: REED Neil[neil.reed@uk.arteliagroup.com]
From: Claire Williams
Sent: Mon 9/28/2015 4:01:55 PM
Subject: FW: Grenfell - changing role of CDMC
Hi Neil

Can you please advise on options if a ‘natural’ Principal Designer is not forthcoming within the team?

You see that both the architect and contractor have declined, and Artelia are the only other party who have been involved from
design inception — so | am at a loss!

Thanks

Claire Williams
Project Manager

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
ki»éj Before printing, please think akout the environment

From: Steve Blake [mailto:SBlake@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 25 September 2015 17:07
To: Simon Lawrence; Claire Williams
Cc: neil reed (neil.reed@uk.arteliagroup.com)
Subject: Re: Grenfell - changing role of CDMC

Claire,
As discussed at Site meeting unfortunately this is not a role we are able to fulfil.
On all our other contracts the CDMc provider has transferred to become Principle Designer.

Many thanks

Stephen EBlake
Thirector

Rydon Maintenance Ltd.

D
M

-------- Original message --------

From: Simon Lawrence

Date:25/09/2015 17:00 (GMT+00:00)

To: Claire Williams

Cc: "neil reed (neil. reed(@uk arteliagroup.com)” ,Steve Blake
Subject: Re: Grenfell - changing role of CDMC

Claire,
1 know Studio E aren't set up to provide this service at the moment. I'll refer to Steve regarding us taking the role as i'm
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not sure whether we are set up for this yet.

Regards

Simon Lawrence ACTOR, MinstLh
Conrracts Manager

Rydon Maintenance Lid

Mobile no.

———————— Original message --------

From: Claire Williams <clwilliams/@kctmo.org.uk>
Date: 25/09/2015 16:53 (GMT+00:00)

To: Simon Lawrence <slawrencefdrvden.co.uk>

Subject: Grenfell - changing role of CDMC

Simon

Can I ask if Rydon would be able to take on the role of Principal Designer for Grenfell, or whether you would look to
contract this out to Studio E?

Can you please consider this request urgently as I understand that the role changes from 5 October? Artelia are preparing
a handover pack, as their Professional Indemnity won’t allow them to take on this changed role.

Thanks

Claire Williams
Praject Manager

ne:
a; The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
ﬁ% Before printing, please think about the environment
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